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HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
STATE OF HAWAII
STATE CAPITOL, ROOM 431
415 SOUTH BERETANIA STREET

HONOLULU, HAWAII 96813

December 21, 2021
MEMORANDUM
TO: All House Members

FROM: Speaker Scott K. Saiki W

SUBJECT: Establishment of House Interim Committee on Red Hill

Pursuant to House Rule 17 of the Rules of the House of Representatives, State of Hawaii,
Thirty-First Legislature, 2021-2022, I am establishing the House Interim Committee on Red Hill
and appointing the following members:

Representative Nicole E. Lowen, Co-Chair
Representative Ryan I. Yamane, Co-Chair
Representative Sonny Ganaden
Representative Linda Ichiyama
Representative Aaron Ling Johanson
Representative Lauren Matsumoto
Representative Takashi Ohno
Representative David A. Tarnas

The purpose of this Interim Committee is to recommend legislative proposals for the
2022 Regular Session that focus on the containment, treatment, and prevention of water quality
matters related to Red Hill.

This Interim Committee is in effect from this date through January 18, 2022.

Please contact my office at (808) 586-6100 if you have any questions.

cc: Brian Takeshita, House Chief Clerk
Rod Tanonaka, House Sergeant-at-Arms
Casey Hines, HMSO Director



